## Alabama A&M University Communicative Sciences & Disorders Diagnostic Worksheet/ Plan

Clinician: Aleshia Green

Supervisor: Ms. Esther Embden, M.A. CCC-SLP

Client: S. W.

Date: 07/6/09

Age: <u>29 /Adult</u>

\*List procedures in the predicted sequence of administration

**Estimated Time** Area Assessed Procedure/Test Activity/Materials Person Priority Responsible 1-2 Introduction The clinician will The clinician will seek to A. Green 5-10 minutes 1 establish a positive make the client feel rapport with the client. content by welcoming him and introducing herself as the clinician. The clinician will give the client a copy of the AAMU CSD Client Handbook 2009-2010, and the attendance policy will be reviewed. Other clinic forms will be reviewed, such as -Payment contract - AAMU CSD Client Handbook 2009 -Authorization for Video/Audio Taping for **Educational Purposes** - Fee Payment Contract

Hearing	Hearing Screening	The clinician will assess the clientøs hearing via pure tone at the frequencies of 1000Hz, 2000Hz, and 4000Hz at 20dB. Materials: Beltone	A. Green	10-15 minutes	2
Swallowing	Swallowing Inventory	Audiometer and AAMU CSD Hearing Screening Protocol The client/parent will be asked various questions regarding the clientøs swallowing abilities.	A. Green	3-5 minutes	3
		Materials: Swallowing Inventory			

Oral	Oral Peripheral	The clinician will assess	A. Green	5-10 minutes	4
Oral Musculature	Oral Peripheral Examination	<ul> <li>The clinician will assess the range and strength of movement of the clientøs oral mechanism. The clientøs ability to perform alternate and sequential motion rates will also be evaluated.</li> <li>Materials: Tongue Depressor, gloves, stopwatch/second hand, diadochokinetic rates Tape Recorder</li> </ul>	A. Green	5-10 minutes	4

Speech &	Independent Living	Materials: Protocol and	A. Green	45-55 minutes	5
Language	Scales	Tape recorder			
	Subscales:				
	1.Memory/Orientation	The client will be assessed			
	1.iviemory/orientation	on general awareness of			
		his surroundings and			
		short-term memory.			
	2.Managing Money	The client will be assessed			
		on his ability to count			
		money, perform monetary			
		calculations, pay bills, and take precautions with			
		money.			
	3.Managing Home	The client will be assessed			
	and Transportation	on his ability to use the			
		telephone, utilize public			
		transportation and			
		maintain a safe home.			
	4. Health and Safety	The client will be assessed			
		on his awareness of			
		personal health status and			
		ability to evaluate health			
		problems, handle medical			
		emergencies and take			
		safety precautions.			

	5.Social Adjustment	The client will be assessed on his mood and attitude toward social relations.			
Speech & Language	Boston Naming Test- Short Form	The client will be presented with pictures and asked to name the pictures. Materials: Protocol and Tape recorder	A. Green	20 minutes	6
Speech & Language	Boston DiagnosticAphasia Examination-Short FormSubsections:1.Conversational andExpository Speech	Materials: Protocol and Tape recorder This section allows the clinician to establish rapport with the patient, assessing his functional competence in communication and for	A. Green	40-60 minutes	7

	making a formal evaluation of the speech output pattern.		
2.Auditory Comprehension	The client will be assessed on word comprehension, commands and complex ideational material.		
3.Oral Expression	The client will be assessed on automatized sequences, repetition of single words and sentences and naming.		
4.Reading	The client will be assessed on basic symbol recognition, word identification, oral reading and reading comprehension.		
5.Writing	The client will be assessed on mechanics of writing, basic encoding skills, written picture naming and narrative writing.		

Voice	Informally Assessed	The clientøs voice will be	A. Green	8
		informally asses during		
		the initial meeting while		
		the clinician is		
		establishing rapport by		
		answering questions asked		
		by the clinician.		
		Tape recorder		
			A. Green	9
Fluency	Informally Assessed	The clientøs fluency will		
		be informally asses during		
		the initial meeting while		
		the clinician is		
		establishing rapport by		
		answering questions asked		
		by the clinician.		
		-Tape recorder		